From: Maguire, Maeve

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: Funding options for CWAV

Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 12:48:04 PM
Hi Anna,

The person to contact at CWAV is the executive director Debbie Berg. Her cell phone number is 778
587 5227.

Thank you!

Maeve

From: "Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX" <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 at 4:55 PM

To: Maeve Maguire 37

Subject: RE: Funding options for CWAV

Hi Maeve—as a follow up, could you send me a contact name and contact info for CWAV? Someone
from ADM Nick Grant’s team in the Ministry can call and talk to them about their funding request.
Thank you!

Anna

From: Maguire, Maeve '’

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 11:31 AM
To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Funding options for CWAV

Thanks Anna. Have a great day!

M.

From: "Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX" <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 at 11:03 AM

To: Maeve Maguire s-17

Subject: RE: Funding options for CWAV

Hi Maeve,

Nice to see you too! | will look into the best way for them to connect with the Ministry on their
funding ask and get back to you as soon as | can.
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All the best,

Anna Lindsay-Baugh
Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
Room 346 Parliament Buildings

s.17 anna.lindsaybaugh@gov.bc.ca

From: Maguire, Maeves17

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.lindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Funding options for CWAV

Hi Anna,

It was nice to see you again today.

| was thinking after our meeting that | should have asked you who we could contact to find out
information about funding options for Cowichan Women Against Violence. They are seeking one full-
time salary ($60-70K) for youth counselling to reduce/eliminate their 60-child wait list for counselling
services. Are you able to let me know who we can connect them to in your ministry to learn how to
apply for funds?

Thank you,

Maeve Maguire | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Sonia Furstenau, MLA

164 Station St, Duncan, BC V9L 1M7
Phone: 250-715-2792 | Fax: (778) 698-8934

Website | Facebook | Twitter
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From: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX

To: Maguire. Maeve LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Funding options for CWAV
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 11:36:44 AM

Most welcome you too!

Anna

From: Maguire, Maeve s17

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Funding options for CWAV

Thanks Anna. Have a great day!

M.

From: "Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX" <Anna.lindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 at 11:03 AM

To: Maeve Maguire s17

Subject: RE: Funding options for CWAV

Hi Maeve,

Nice to see you too! | will look into the best way for them to connect with the Ministry on their
funding ask and get back to you as soon as | can.

All the best,

Anna Lindsay-Baugh

Ministerial Assistant to the

Honourable Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions

Room 346 Parliament Buildings
s17 anna.lindsaybaugh@®gov.bc.ca

. 517
From: Maguire, Maeve

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Funding options for CWAV

Hi Anna,
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It was nice to see you again today.

| was thinking after our meeting that | should have asked you who we could contact to find out
information about funding options for Cowichan Women Against Violence. They are seeking one full-
time salary ($60-70K) for youth counselling to reduce/eliminate their 60-child wait list for counselling
services. Are you able to let me know who we can connect them to in your ministry to learn how to
apply for funds?

Thank you,

Maeve Maguire | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Sonia Furstenau, MLA

164 Station St, Duncan, BC V9L 1M7
Phone: 250-715-2792 | Fax: (778) 698-8934

Website | Eacebook | Twitter
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From: Maguire, Maeve

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: Funding options for CWAV
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 11:31:23 AM

Thanks Anna. Have a great day!

M.

From: "Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX" <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 at 11:03 AM

To: Maeve Maguire s17

Subject: RE: Funding options for CWAV

Hi Maeve,

Nice to see you too! | will look into the best way for them to connect with the Ministry on their
funding ask and get back to you as soon as | can.

All the best,

Anna Lindsay-Baugh

Ministerial Assistant to the

Honourable Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
Room 346 Parliament Buildings

S AT anna.lindsaybaugh@gov.bc.ca

From: Maguire, Maeve s 17

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Funding options for CWAV

Hi Anna,

It was nice to see you again today.

| was thinking after our meeting that | should have asked you who we could contact to find out
information about funding options for Cowichan Women Against Violence. They are seeking one full-
time salary ($60-70K) for youth counselling to reduce/eliminate their 60-child wait list for counselling

services. Are you able to let me know who we can connect them to in your ministry to learn how to
apply for funds?
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Thank you,

Maeve Maguire | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Sonia Furstenau, MLA

164 Station St, Duncan, BC V9L 1M7
Phone: 250-715-2792 | Fax: (778) 698-8934

Website | Facebook | Twitter
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From: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX

To: Maguire. Maeve LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Funding options for CWAV
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 11:03:20 AM
Hi Maeve,

Nice to see you too! | will look into the best way for them to connect with the Ministry on their
funding ask and get back to you as soon as | can.

All the best,

Anna Lindsay-Baugh

Ministerial Assistant to the

Honourable Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions

Room 346 Parliament Buildings
s17 | anna.lindsavbaugh@gov.bc.ca

From: Maguire, Maeve s-17

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Funding options for CWAV

Hi Anna,

It was nice to see you again today.

| was thinking after our meeting that | should have asked you who we could contact to find out
information about funding options for Cowichan Women Against Violence. They are seeking one full-
time salary ($60-70K) for youth counselling to reduce/eliminate their 60-child wait list for counselling
services. Are you able to let me know who we can connect them to in your ministry to learn how to
apply for funds?

Thank you,

Maeve Maguire | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Sonia Furstenau, MLA

164 Station St, Duncan, BC VSL 1M7
Phone: 250-715-2792 | Fax: (778) 698-8934

Website | Facebook | Twitter
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or
any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and

delete this message.
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From: Maguire, Maeve

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: Funding options for CWAV

Date: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:24:36 PM
Hi Anna,

It was nice to see you again today.

| was thinking after our meeting that | should have asked you who we could contact to find out
information about funding options for Cowichan Women Against Violence. They are seeking one full-
time salary ($60-70K) for youth counselling to reduce/eliminate their 60-child wait list for counselling

services. Are you able to let me know who we can connect them to in your ministry to learn how to
apply for funds?

Thank you,

Maeve Maguire | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Sonia Furstenau, MLA

164 Station St, Duncan, BC V9L 1M7
Phone: 250-715-2792 | Fax: (778) 698-8934

Website | Eacebook | Twitter
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